From: tom Stone

To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOI Request
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2017 11:23:43 AM

For personal use, please provide the following information.

1) Any and all contracts between Metra and lowa Pacific and its subsidiaries that allows lowa Pacific to use
Metra trackage on the Milwaukee West Line.

a) The dates, origination and destination points, and number of trips made by lowa Pacific under the contract(s) in
Item #1 in the year 2016.

b) The revenue due to Metra from lowa Pacific for each date in Item "a" under the contract(s) in Item #1 in the
year 2016.

c) The revenue actually paid to Metra from lowa Pacific under the contract(s) in Iltem #1 in the year 2016.

d) An accounting of any and all uncollected revenue to date that is due to Metra from lowa Pacific.

2) Any and all contracts, board resolutions and management decisions that allowed lowa Pacific and its
subsidiaries that allows or allowed lowa Pacific to operate passenger trains on any and all Metra routes in the
year 2016.

a) The dates,, origination and destination points and number of trips made by lowa Pacific under the contract(s),
etc. in Item #2 in the year 2016.

b) The revenue due to Metra from lowa Pacific for each and every trip for each date in item "a" under the
contract(s) etc. in Iltem #2 in the year 2016.

c¢) The revenue actually paid to Metra from lowa Pacific under the contracts, etc. for each and every trip for each
date in Item #2 in the year 2016.

d) The names and dates of any and all Metra Management staff, including members of the board of directors,
who rode any of these trips of the trains in item #2 in the year 2016, as well as an explanation of the business
purposes of these trips.

e) The names and dates of any and all Metra Management staff, including members of the board of directors,
who rode any of these trips of the trains in item #2 in the year 2016, as well as a listing of any fare payments
made by these individuals to lowa Pacific.

d) An accounting of any and all uncollected revenue to date that is due to Metra from lowa Pacific.

3) Any and all contracts between Metra and Wisconsin & Southern Railroad and its subsidiaries that allows said
railroad to use any and all Metra trackage.

a) The dates and number of trips made by Wisconsin & Southern under the contract(s) in Item #3 in the year
2016.

b) The revenue due to Metra from Wisconsin & Southern under the contract in Item #3 in the year 2016.

¢) The revenue actually paid to Metra from Wisconsin & Southern under the contract in Item #3 in the year 2016.

4) Any and all contracts between Metra and Amtrak (a.k.a. NRPC) that allows said railroad to use any and all
Metra trackage..

a) The dates and number of trips made by Amtrak under the contract(s) in Item #4 in the year 2016.

b) The revenue due to Metra from Amtrak under the contract in Item #4 in the year 2016.

¢) The revenue actually paid to Metra from Amtrak under the contract in Item #4 in the year 2016.
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